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Whereas the people of the State of Wisconsin have a sincere respect and
appreciation for Kikkoman’s 50 years of marketing and operations in the State;

Whereas Kikkoman, one of the first Japanese companies to have a major
manufacturing plant in the United States, has made and continues to make a
steadfast commitment to the economic vitality and prosperity of Wisconsin;

Whereas Kikkoman, the United States’ leading supplier of soy sauce, teriyaki
sauce and other premium condiments, strongly contributes to Wisconsin'’s rich
culinary tradition; and

Whereas Kikkoman, with more than three centuries of operations in Japan,
provides Wisconsinites an opportunity to learn about Japan’s history, traditions,
modern achievements and cultural expressions: Now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the Wisconsin State Senate (the Wisconsin State Assembly
concurring), That the State Legislature--
(1) recognizes the importance of Kikkoman’s contribution to the
cultural and economic vitality of the State of Wisconsin; and
(2) encourages all Wisconsinites to join Kikkoman in celebrating 50
years of marketing and operations in the United States
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Miller, Steve

From: Hough, Michelle

Sent:  Monday, July 16, 2007 11:08 AM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: August, Tyler

Subject: Kedzie/Lothian: Kikkoman Joint Resolution request

Hello Steve,

Per our conversation, here is the information we would like included in the Joint Resolution. Please let me know if you
require additional information.

Sincerely,

Michelle Hough
Office of Senator Kedzie

11 Senate District

Whereas the people of the State of Wisconsin have a sincere respect and appreciation for Kikkoman’s 50
years of marketing and operations in the State;

Whereas Kikkoman, one of the first Japanese companies to have a major manufacturing plant in the United
States, has made and continues to make a steadfast commitment to the economic vitality and prosperity of
Wisconsin;

Whereas Kikkoman, the United States’ leading supplier of soy sauce, teriyaki sauce and other premium
condiments, strongly contributes to Wisconsin'’s rich culinary tradition; and

Whereas Kikkoman, with more than three centuries of operations in Japan, provides Wisconsinites an
opportunity to learn about Japan’s history, traditions, modern achievements and cultural expressions: Now,
therefore, be it

Resolved by the Wisconsin State Senate (the Wisconsin State Assembly concurring), That the State
Legislature--
(1) recognizes the importance of Kikkoman’s contribution to the cultural and economic vitality
of the State of Wisconsin; and
(2) encourages all Wisconsinites to join Kikkoman in celebrating 50 years of marketing and
operations in the United States by enjoying such Kikkoman products as soy sauce, teriyaki
sauce and other premium condiments.

07/16/2007
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and appreciation for Kikkoman’s 50 years of marketing and operations in the/‘i/tate;

Relating to:
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Whereas;Kikkoman, one of the first Japanese companies to have a major
manufacturing plant in the United States, has made and continues to make a
steadfast commitment to the economic vitality and prosperity of Wisconsin; and

Whereas;Kikkoman, the United States’ leading supplier of soy sauce, teriyaki
saucejand other premium condiments, strongly contributes to Wisconsin’s rich
culinary tradition; and

Whereastikkoman, with more than three centuries of operations in Japan,

provides Wisconsinites an opportunity to learn ahout Japan’s history, traditions,
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> 1@ recognizes the importance of Kikkoman’s contribution to the cultural and
economic vitality of the State of Wisconsin; and 5 ke {J[" ’ﬁkf W
~(Be_ it further) resolved, That the legislature encourages all
s

Wisconsinites to join Kikkoman in celebrating 50 years of marketing and operations

in the United States.

(END)
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From: Hough, Michelle

Sent:  Tuesday, July 31, 2007 1:19 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2978/1 Topic: Kikkoman

Please Jacket LRB 07-2978/1 for the SENATE.

07/31/2007



